



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
Fax: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓕᓕᓂᓪ ᑲᑎᓕᓪᓴᓯ
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

August 3, 2010

File No: 2BE-CHI0813/TR/H3

Ms. Shirley Standafer-Pfister
Peregrine Diamonds Ltd.
201 – 1250 Homer Street
Vancouver, BC V6B 1C6
Email: Shirley@pdiam.com

Subject: Submission of Revised Spill Plan

Dear Ms. Standafer-Pfister:

The Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) acknowledges receipt of a submission from Peregrine Diamonds Ltd. entitled Spill Contingency Plan Chidliak and Adjoining Qilaq Property Baffin Island, NU (including both Crown Land and IOL Parcels) Peregrine Diamonds Ltd., revised July 14, 2010. This submission has been placed on the NWB public registry and is available from the NWB ftp site, username public and password registry.

Notice of this report is forwarded to the distribution list for information only. Anyone wishing to provide comments can do so by return email to the address indicated below.

Please forward all comments to licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Richard Dwyer
Licensing Administrator

Cc: Qikiqtani Distribution List